

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 12:03 AM
To: Buhs, Caleb (DTMB)
Cc: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB); Leeds, Lauren (DTMB)
Subject: Re: Flint water funding

Sorry so late. I believe this is the fiscally distressed communities grant program. May not be able to confirm right away.

On Feb 12, 2016, at 7:37 PM, Buhs, Caleb (DTMB) <BuhsC@michigan.gov> wrote:

Terry,
Is Emily referring to the Treasury funds that Flint received?

Caleb Buhs

Begin forwarded message:

From: Emily Lawler <ELAWLER@mlive.com>
Date: February 12, 2016 at 5:28:12 PM EST
To: "LeedsL@michigan.gov" <LeedsL@michigan.gov>, "Buhs, Caleb (DTMB)" <BuhsC@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fw: Flint water funding

Hi Lauren & Caleb,

Kurt's email said he was on vacation. Is this a question either of you can answer?

Emily

From: Emily Lawler
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 5:26 PM
To: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Subject: Flint water funding

Hi Kurt,

I'm 3,583 pages into some light reading on the Flint water crisis. On that page of this document set the EPA in a June 10 conference call summary notes that in relation to Flint "the state, though the Governor's office, provided disadvantaged system funding, \$2M which includes \$900K for lead detection and pipe inspection."

Can I get more information on that expenditure?

Emily